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Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good morning, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Thursday, January 17, 2019 9:14 AM 
Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'patrick@tank18.com'; (carolyn.goossen@sfgov.org); Yan, Calvin (BOS); 
Mahogany, Honey (BOS) 
'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; CPC.Referrals; Powell, Georgia (CPC); Flores, 
Veronica (CPC); Gordon, Nelly (POL) 
RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street -
Tank18 

181032 

The Police Department has completed their review of the subject public convenience or necessity request, and 
has forwarded their recommendation for approval with conditions. For your convenience, I have their review 
available from the link below: 

Police Department Response - January 16, 2019 

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 181032 

This request for findings of public convenience or necessity may be heard at a future regular meeting of the 
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee. 

Thanks for the review. 

John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
{415) 554-4445 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. Alf written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. SPQSF 
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From: Carroll, John (BOS) 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 4:15 PM 
To: Gordon, Nelly (POL) <nelly.gordon@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS) <erin.mundy@sfgov.org>; 'Gebb, Justin@ABC' <justin.gebb@abc.ca.gov>; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC' 
<Rose.Meyer@ABC.ca.gov>; 'patrick@tank18.com' <patrick@tank18.com>; Fong, Kitty (BOS) <kitty.fong@sfgov.org>; 
Jacobo, Jon (BOS) <jon.jacobo@sfgov.org>; CPC.Referrals <CPC.Referrals@sfgov.org>; Powell, Georgia (CPC) 

<georgia.powell@sfgov.org>; Flores, Veronica (CPC) <Veronica.Flores@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS) 
<edward.w.wright@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street - Tank18 

Good morning, 

The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their 
recommendation for approval. For you convenience, I have their review available from the link below: 

Planning Dept. Response - Received December 5, 2018 

The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department's ALU. 

After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear 
and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department 
of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the license matter. 

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
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required ta provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. 
SPQSF 

From: Carroll, John (BOS) 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:07 AM 
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To: CPC.Referrals <CPC.Referrals@sfgov.org>; Gordon, Nelly (POL) <nelly.gordon@sfgov.org>; Powell, Georgia (CPC) 
<georgia.powell@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Mundy, Erin (BOS) <erin.mundy@sfgov.org>; 1Gebb, Justin@ABC <justin.gebb@abc.ca.gov>; 1Meyer, Rose @ABC 
<Rose.Meyer@ABC.ca.gov>; 1patrick@tankl8.com 1 <patrick@tank18.com>; Duong, Noelle (BOS) 
<noelle.duong@sfgov.org>; Fong, Kitty (BOS) <kitty.fong@sfgov.org>; Jacobo, Jon (BOS) <jon.jacobo@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street - Tank18 

Good morning, 

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity findings for a liquor 
license issuance. This matter is being referred to you for response via the following linked document: 

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments 

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 181032 

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the 
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter. 

I request the Planning Department's response before December 7, 2018. Please confirm receipt of this message. 

Thanks for the review. 

John Carroll 

Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415} 554-4445 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board af Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the Son Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Boord of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
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

3 



San Francisco Police Department 
ABC Liaison Unit 

Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience or 
Necessity Recommendation 

To: The San Francisco Board of Supervisors' Committee on Public Safety 
and Neighborhood Services 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Supervisor Rafeal Mandelman 
Supervisor Hillary Ronen 
Supervisor Aaron Peskin 

~ 

Lieutenant Georgia Sawyer¥~ 
Officer in Charge · 
ABC Liaison Unit (ALU) 415-553-9550 

January 16, 2019 

P.C.N. Investigation Regarding: Porky' s Palace, LLC 
DBA: Tank 18 
1345 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA. 94103 

Patrick MacCartee 
(415) 637-0257 

Patrick MacCaiiee on behalf of Tank 18 has filed an application with the California 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control seeking a Type 20 (Off-Sale Beer and 
Wine) License located at 1345 Howard Street (located between 1 oth Street and Dore St) 

Hours of Operation: 

7:00 am to 12:00 am - 7 days a week 
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Digest: 

Mr. MacCartee cunently has a Type 75 liquor license (On Sale Brew-Pub) located at 
1345 Howard Street. Mr. MacCaiiee is applying for a Type 20 license which will allow 
him to sell the beer and wine that he manufactures at this location to his customers and 
the public. If approved, this license will allow Tank 18 to sell off-sale Beer and Wine. 

Letters of Protest 
0 

Letters of Support 
0 

Police Calls for Service: 

From March 2017 to March 2018 

5 call for service 

Police Reports: 

From March 2017 to March 2018 

0 police report 

San Francisco Plot Information: 

This premise is located in Plot 230 

A High Crime is defined as 59 or more police reports in a plot for the year of 2017. 

This plot had 92 police rep01is for 2017, which is 33 more than the Citywide "High 
Crime" average 

State Census Tract Information: 

This premise is located in Census Tract: 178.02 
Population for this tract is: 4.516 

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 16 
Active on-sale licenses: 35 with 0 pending 

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 4 
Active off-sale licenses: 9with1 pending 
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Departmental Recommendation: 

Points of consideration: 2 

No opposition from Southern Station 

Applicant premise is located in a "High Crime" area. 

Applicant premise is located in a "High Concentration" area. 

0 - Protest. 

0 - Support 

ALU Recommendation: Approval with following conditions: 

Conditions for Type 21 Off Sale Beer, Wine and Distilled Spirit 

1. Full and complete meals must be offered and made available at all times the premises 
is exercising the privileges of its alcoholic beverage license, with the exception of the 
last Yz hour of operation each day. 

2. Sales of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted between the hours of 10:00 am to 
12:00 am each day of the week. 

3. Petitioners (s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to 
prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed premises as 
depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253. 

4. No noise shall be audible at any nearby residences and 2 consideration points. 

5. The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintain free of litter the area adjacent to the 
premises over which they have control as depicted on the most recently certified 
ABC-257 and ABC-253. 

6. Any graffiti painted or marked upon the premises or on any adjacent area under the 
control of the licensee(s) shall be removed or painted over within 72 hours of being 
applied. 

ft should be noted that the applicant has agreed to the above listed conditions. 

End 

3 of3 



3/20/2018 

Maps 18 Dore St 

King Courier q AIDS Emergency Fund 

San Francisco 
Scooter Centre 

Q 

1PhunnQ 

n 

Meteor 
Development Group 

PoDf 
rw11d:..t;;o 

Nicole Hollis 
lnlerior Design. 

Drum Lessons O 
·Jake WoodY 

m Suppl/us 
Keen 10 HQ 

Q 
9 Fnbc:rnovel 

PMISOMA 
Metric Motors 

0 
:;,<r1-

-~\?J"' 

Hardware Club 

Round Cupltnl 

CEll1S Phurmocy (:) 

'""""'" ,,,,,, 
V.-0 

St. Joseph's Church 

Love!\ Lenrn 
Nursery School 

Q v,-a~ 

Collfomla Choppers 9 Cruise AUlomollon 

Ei 

Appurel City 
Sewing Machine 

Q 

9KellyPnper 

18 Dore St - Google Maps 

Liz Palacios Daslgnz Q Q 
?' Goorin Brothers Inc· 

~1'.$> Corporate Heudquurlern 
v,-<> Daniels Display Company 

Q 

BloO Phormo 

Zeel l;fnssuge 
On Demand 

Q 

Pulroon 

Sun Francisco 
Stained Cluss 

~ 

,,,. 
.p~"J< 

e;.<:..~¢; 

Genuine Part~ t 

ClaosDojo 

A Oeepenouch Massage Q 
Orix26 Wines 

Q 

Crave 

Arc Studio! 
Seventh Son Tattoo 

Cesar Chavez Holiday fossil Foux Studios 

Gullronlcs Amp Repair 

~ 
Dare Street 

GlaoDorc Lolls 

Bonolr Services 

Deritul Concepts· San 
fiunclsco Dental Lob 

Paul Nnthnn Mogle 

~ Cozy Couch 

Diano Mnrket &2 ~ 
Tlli::Cuke 

'-"'\_ 
t\a111u su~hi S1.:;mu t4} 

QAIDSWolk 
~ Son Francisco 

New Bolu:rnla Signs 

Q "''" 0<$' 
:,O> 

<,_0 

. Q Super Plus! 

QPlston&< 

l':'l,Oul of the 
'¥Closet· fols 

A A Au lo Garoge nepolr 

Q Paci£1c Motors 

0 

Go gle 
Contech Auto 

.~Pr\tirpt; C!PtiiPr 

Heovybil, I 

Ale.x1s Mobil€! 
Notary Services 

Swlrlspot:C! 

PlnnR1 I nbs 0 
Map data ©2018 Google 

httn~:!/www_nnnnlA.mm/m;m~/nl::ir:A/1 il+llnrA+St_+S::in+Frnnr:i~r:n +r,A+fl410?,/18J?,7_77 41 f:!Q!) -1 ?? _41 '.'l4il?.4.1 Q7/rl::it::i=l4m!11'.'lm411 ~0Yil0R!1il0flrlf;Ahil1 ??f-Oyr:?,41 AR'.'lfR077?RF;r:IRm?1'.irl?,7 77 40AR714rl-1 1 /1 



3/20/2018 18 Dore St- Google Maps 

Maps 18 Dore St 

San Francisco, California 

Google, Inc. 

Street View - Oct 2017 

Image capture: Oct 2017 © 2018 Google 

https://www.!lOOQle.com/maps/place/18+Dore+St. +San+Francisco, +CA+94103/@37. 77 42406,-122.4134161.3a. 75v.243.96h.87 .67t/data=!3m7!1 e1 !3m5!1 sw2oX4NeAavEDsdnX04tcba!2e0!6s%2F%2Fa... 1 /2 



Carroll, John J.BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good morning, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Thursday, December 06, 2018 4:15 PM 
Gordon, Nelly (POL) 
Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; 'patrick@tank18.com'; Fong, 
Kitty (BOS); Jacobo, Jon (BOS); CPC.Referrals; Powell, Georgia (CPC); Flores, Veronica 
(CPC); Wright, Edward (BOS) 
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

The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Departmenfs ALU. 

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
<Rose.Meyer@ABC.ca.gov>; 'patrick@tank18.com' <patrick@tank18.com>; Duong, Noelle (BOS) 
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
(415) 554-4445 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matte;s since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public ore not required to provide personal identifying 
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

(;J 
RECEIVED LIQUOR LICENSE 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR 

NECESSITY REFERRAL 
OCT 2 9 2018 

CITY & COUNTY OF S F 
PLANNl~JG OEPAfmviENT 

l\Jt:JGHBC>HHOO!i PLANNING 

TO: Planning Department 
Georgia Powell 

DATE: October 29, 2018 

Phone No. (415) 558-6371 AP Block/Lot Nos.: 3518/023 
Zoning: WSOMA Mixed Use-

TO: Police Department 
Inspector Nelly Gordon 
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 

General 55-X 

Quad: SE Planninf/eam {l" · P 
Record No.: :)...,Q ~o 1 "t 2- ML .. .> 

Please submit your response in four to six weeks for the matter to be heard. 
PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: December 7, 2018, to John Carroll, 
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk. 

john.carroll@sfgov.org - Phone No: 554-4445 

Applicant name: Porky's Palace, LLC 

Business name: Tank18 

Application address: 1345 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

Applicant contact info: Patrick MacCartee 
1345 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
415-637 -0257 
patrick@tank18.com 

PLANNING REVIEW: [!] Approval 

Planning Staff Contact: y, f[oru 

D Denial 

Please print review comments on a trailing page. 

POLICE REVIEW: D Approval 0 Denial 

Please provide review comments in a trailing report. 

f~ l)JJ ~ {fl D~fL£bl~ <1f!l(£, (JbJ "Dll!ctt) -~Ill' 
WP\V6 ~ Pf~et- rr- re ~ 011 .€ 114 t:Dl.t.CJ5 22al~ 

PC or N Referral Letter 



Request for PCN for Porky's Palace, LLC Type 20 License 

1. Applicant: Patrick MacCartee, 415-637-0257, Patrick@tankl8.com 
2. Business: Porky's Palace, LLC, OBA Tank18; 1345 Howard St, SF CA 94103 
3. Business Mailing: same 
4. ABC Uc Type: Type 20 
5. Hours of Operation Monday- Sunday lla - llp 
6. Application was filed with ABC and posting started in May 2018, by Patrick 

MacCartee at SF ABC Office in person . 
. i: : Applicptjorrw~ completed in September 2018. 

J • •. "It 

8. We at Tank18, produce our own wines and brew our own beer. We are uniquely 
SF and only sold in SF. We provide a unique experience and product to the San 
Francisco market by providing our amazing wines and beer with our meal 
service. There is no other location in the city that provides this type of service 
with their in-house produced wine AND beers. 

Our customers span the diverse swath of what makes SF an amazing place to 
live. Providing a haven for all citizens of SF, a typical evening at Tank18 consists 
of LGBT, people of all colors, blue collar and white collar, and many age groups 
all mixing together enjoying themselves. It's a true unique mixing pot that is rare 
in this amazing city going through its transformation. 

Many of our customers have requested to be able to continue their experience 
at home by buying our wines and beers to take home with them .. There is no 
other location in the city that can offer this unique offering. We fell that buy 
offering this fun and uniquely SF experience we enrich the lifestyle and 
entertainment options that make SF special. In a market where many small 
business are going out of business and being taken over by chains we stand out. 

In our neighbor hood, West SOMA, you would be hard pressed to find quality 
wine and beer offerings. There are no majqr high-end grocery stores with quality 
wines. All the bodegas in our area sell mass-produced low quality wines, the 

neighl\o,i~s r:luctantl¥ purcJl;i.a:£e·~} .i· . , 

Our previous operations at this site was covered under a Winery license which 
allowed for the sale of wine for off premise consumption, we simply trying to get c.; 

back to parity with our past offerings so we can, again offer our neighb<fs t~ 
wines they love to drink at home. 1 ~ 

'-_: 

~A " . iJ~ 
~~,~~~l~ac . . • - ' . ' ~ . : '. " 5~'1. ;; 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control ·, 
. ..-.~.{ 

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS- · 

SECTION 23958.4 B&P 

State of California 
Edmund G. BroWTi Jr., Govetrior 

Instructions This f~rmis to be used for all applications for original isstian~e or pr!!mises lOJ>~em!scs transfer of:Jicenscs.. . . 
Part .l 1s !o be com~leted bY. an. ABC employee, given to applicant with pre"-apphcation package, with copy retained tn 
holding file orapplicant's distnct file. · 
Par12 15 lo be compl!!led by the applicant, and returned to ABC. 

• Part 3 .is. to be completed· by the local .governing body or its' designated subordinate .officer or body, and returned to ABC. 

.PART 1 - TO BE COMPLETED BY ABC 

4. TYPEOFBUS!NESS 

0Full ServiceHestaurant 

D Deli or Specialty Restaurant 

Ocafe/Coffee Shop 

-Bsed·& .Breakfast·· · 

Qwine only QAn . 

Osupermarket 

Ouquor Store 

·coorug/Vatiety store 
Qciher - descnoe: ~ 

D Hofbrau/Cafeteria 

D Comedy Club 

OarewPl.ib 

{:]Theater ·· 

LL~ 

Oeocktail Lounge 

0NightClub 

0Taverri: Beer 

Gr:avem:- Betlr:&Wlne -

0Membership Store ·Qservice Station 

0Department Store Oeonvenience Market 

~D,t;~ft Shop/11; ne.,, Ocoriveril~;;ce~Market'w/Gasoline 

0 Private Club . 

Oveterans Club 

0Fratemal Club 

QwineTasting Room 

Oswap.Meet/Flea Market 

0 Drive-in Dairy 

5. COUNTY.POPULATION s; TOTALNUMBER OF LICENSES IN COUNTY· 1; RATIO OF LICENSES TO POPULATION IN COUITTY 

S6G sr:o Oon~e. Q0ttcSale /, l)!6 Oon-:Sale [ffitt-sa1e 

10: .NO;OF UCENSEtp<ISTING·INCENSUS TRACT ~ 

-/ Don-Sale Q.eif(-Sa!e 
8. CENSUSTRAGTNUM6ER 

0 !:;g. Ol}v 
9. NO, OF UCENSES;ALLOWEO'IN CENsuc,-RACT 

. r l.k: 
L__J..1n-Saie c:JOff-Sale 

1 ~- ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVE. RCONCENTRA. TEO WITH. UCEN. ES?. (i.e:.; does.tile ratio of lii:enses lo-population In the census tract a>a:aed Iha ratio of licenses lO popula!lon for lhe entire county?) 

l_j'Yes, the number of existing .licenses· exceeds the .numberalfowed 

0 No, the number .of S:xisting- licenses is lbwerthan the niJfTiber.allowed 

l~S LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCYMAlNTAlN CRIMESTATISTICSJ 

~Yes {Go to ltem.#13) 0Na (Goto Item #20) 
14. TOTAL NUMBER OF R~OfIT. ING DISTRICTS . iRCi.3 

19. IS THE PREllAJSES LOCATED IN A HIGH CRIME'AEPORTING DISTRICT? [I.e .. has a 20% greater niJmber of reported crimes lhan the alierage number of reported crimes a5 determined !iorn an criine 
repoitlrig districts within 1he jurisdiction ofihe local law enforcement agency) .- · 

!JY~e total. number of o.ffenses in th. e reportingdi~trict equals or. exceeds the: total number in itei:n.#17 

LJJ!(o. the total riumber of offenses in the reporting district is lowerthari the total number in item #17 _ 
20. CHECKTHEBOXTHAT APPLIES (check only one box) . . . : 

0 a. If '.'N?• is Ch6ck~in both item #11 ar:d ite~ lt19, Se8tion 23958.4 B&P does.not applv t~ th~s applicatio~. and no additional information will be needed 
on this issue. Advise the appllcant to bnng this completed form to ABC when fihng the application. 

0 b, l! n:es• is ~h~ked in either item #11 m: item #1 ~! andtt:i~.appllcant is applYi°.g fora;11on'-retail license; a retail bone:- ~de. pub~ic eati~g pl~e fl?ens~. a 
retail llce.nse 15sued for a .. hotel, motel or.other lodging establishment as defined.in Section 25503.16{b) B&P, or a_retailhcense ISSued in coniuction with a 
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the apolicant.io complete Section 2 and bring the ·completed form to ABC when filing the 
application or as soon-as possible thereafter. · · 

~. If HYes" is checked in either item 1#11 Q£ item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine license, an off-sale general license, an on­
sale beer license, ari on-Sale beer and Wine (public premises) license; or ari on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicant to take thisfofl 
to the local governing bodv, or its designated subordinate officer or body to have them completeSection:3. · Tire completed form will need to b_e provided t< 
ABC in order to process the application. ' 

Governing BodyJOesigna:ted Subordfnate Name: 

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
PRl:f ,N1EO BY (Name ot Department Employee} 

ABC-2.45 (rev. Of~'i 1) 



PART 2-TO BE COMPLETED SY THE AF-r'LICANT (If box #20b is checked} 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

21. Based on the information on the reverse, the Department may approve your application if you can show that public convenience or 
necessity would be served by the issuance of the license. Please describe below the reasons why issuance of another license is justified in 

SIGNATURE 123. DATE SIGNED 
I 
I 

e a licant named on the reverse is applying for a license to sell alcoholic beverages at a premises where undue concentration exists (i.e., 
----~an over-concentration of ricenses and/or a higher than average crime rate as defined in Section 239SB.4 of the Business and Professions 

Code). Sections 23958 and 23958.4 of the Business and Professions Code requires the Department to deny the application unless the local 
governing body of the area in which the applicant premises are located, or its designated subordinate officer or body, determines within 90 
days of notification of a completed application that public convenience or necessity would be served by the issuance. 
Please complete items #24 to #30 below and certify or affix an official seal, or attach a copy of the Council or Board resolution or a signed 
letter on official letterhead stating whether or not the issu.anc.; of the applied for license would serve as a public convenience or necessity. 

24. WIU PUBUC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY BE SERVED SY ISSUANCE OF THIS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE? 

0Yes . 0No . . . . . n See Attached {i.e., letter. resolution, etc.) 

25. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS. IF DESIRED {may include reasons for approval_or aernal or public converueru:e or necessity): 

26. CITY/COUNTY OFACIAL NAME {27 QITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL TITLE 

I 
!2B CITY/COUr-fTY OFACIAL PHONE NUMBER 

29 CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE i:JO DATESJGNED 

ABC·245 REVERSE (rev. 01-11) 



..... ' 

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 
_AB_C-'---21_1~(6~~~9~)----------------~---------~------,f------~-~~ 

TO: Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET 
SUITE 1230 

File Number: 581012 @rr )tf?iJ--OPlS:J-· 
ReceiptNumber: 2487920 7 
Geographkal Code: 3800 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 
(415) 356-6500 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO 

Copies Mailed Date: March 16, 2018 
Issued Date: 

~
,·· -· 

c:c 
-
-

First Owner: 
Name of Business: 

Location of Business: 

County: 

PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 
TANK18 

1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103-2616 

SAN FRANCISCO 

i 

ls Premise inside city limits? 

Mailing Address: 

Yes Census Tract 0178.02 

(If different from 
premises address) 

Type of license(s): 20 

Transferor's license/name: 516091 I JULIE MAURANGE 
CORPORATION 

Dropping Partner: Yes 

License Type Transaction Tvpe 

20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win- ANNUAL FEE 

Fee Type 

NA 

20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win- PREMISE TO PREMISE TRANSFER NA 

20 - Off-Sak Beer And Win- PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER NA 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No 

Master 
y 
y 
y 

Dup Date 

0 03/15/18 

0 03/15/18 

0 03/15/18 

Total 

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the 
Department pertaining to the Act? No 
Explain any "Yes• answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application. 

Fee 

$283.00 

$100.00 

$50.00 

$433.00 

No / --

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications 
of a licensee, and (b) that he will not violate or cause or permit to be violated any of the provisions of the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: March 15, 2018 
Under penalty of perjury, each person whose signature appears below, certifies and says: ( l l He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an executive 
officer of the applicant corporation, named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf; (2) that he has read the 
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true: (3) that no person other than the ap1tlicant or 
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made: 
(4) that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment ofa loan or to fulfill an agreement entered into more than ninety 
(90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Department or to gain or e5tablish a preference to or for any creditor or 
transteror or to defraud or injure any creditor of transferor: (5) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by either the applicant or the licensee with 
no resulting I iabil ity to the Department. · 

Effective July 1, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to 
share taxpayer information with Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse to issue a license 
if the liccn.~ce;.s name appurs in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.) 

Applicant Name(s) 

PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 

Applicant Signature(s) 

See 211 Signature Page 
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https:/ /www.abc.ca.govtUatport/lqs.htrnl?rpttype= l 2&license=581012. 

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

License Query System Summary as of 1012812018 

License Information 

License Number: 581012 

Primary Owner: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 

ABC Office of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO 

Business Name ----·-··-··--·-·-·--··--·--···-·-·· 
TANK18 

Business Address 

1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94103 

County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0178.02 

Licensee Jnfonnation 

Licensee: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 

Company Information 
OFFICER: FOG CITY WINES (MANAGER) 

MEMBER: FOG CITY WINES 

License Types 

1) License Type: 75 - ON-SALE GENERAL BREW-PUB 
License Type Status: ACTIVE 

Status Date: 26-FEB-2018 Term: 12 Monlh(s) 

Original Issue Date: 23-FEB-2018 Expiration Date: 31-JAN-2019 

Master: Y Duplicate: 0 Fee Code: P40 

License Type was Transferred On: From: 

License Type was Transferred On: To: 

Operating Restrictions 
·-·-·------.. -·-----------·--.. ·----·----

Full and complete meals must be offered and made available at all times !he premises is exercising the privileges of its alcoholic beverage license. with 
the exception of the last 'v. hour of operation each day. 

Sales, service and consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the hours of 10:00 am. and 12:00 a.m. each day of ihe week.. 

No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence. _ 

The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to the premises over which they have control, as depicted on the most 
recen~y certified ABC-257 and ABC-253. 

Petitioner(s) shaa actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed 
premises as depicted on the most recently certified ABC-253. 

Any graffiti painted or marked upon the premises or on any adjacent area under the control of the licensee(s) shall be removed or painted over within 72 
hours of being applied. 

Disciplinary Action 

..• No Active Disciplinary Action found ... 

Disciplinary History 

.. _ No Disciplinary History found • .• 

Holds 

Hold Date: 15-MAR-2018 

Hold Date: 30-APR-2018 

Escrows 

.•. No Escrow found • .• 

For a definition of codes. view our glossary. 

-----···-----------·--------·-·---·-··-····-······-··--·-"-·····-
Type: FORM 220 
Type: FRANCHISE TAX HOLD ··----------·----·-----·-··--·-·-·----------·-·--·-----

10/29/2018, 9:38 AM 



Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Good morning, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Monday, October 29, 2018 10:07AM 
CPC.Referrals; Gordon, Nelly (POL); Powell, Georgia (CPC) 
Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, Rose @ABC'; 'patrick@tank18.com'; 
Duong, Noelle (BOS); Fong, Kitty (BOS); Jacobo, Jon (BOS) 
Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street -
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

I request the Planning Department1s response before December 7, 2018. Please confirm receipt of this message. 

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

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications ta the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required ta provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members afthe public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. 

1 



LIQUOR LIC NSE 

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
QUJad: SE Planning Team 
Record No.: -------

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
415-637-0257 
patrick@tank18.com 

PLANNING REVIEW: D Approval 

Planning Staff Contact: 

D Denial 

Please print review comments on a trailing page. 

POLICE REVIEW: D Approval D Denial 

Please provide review comments in a trailing report. 

PC or N Referral Letter 



Request for PCN for Porky's Palace, LLC Type 20 License 

1. Applicant: Patrick MacCartee, 415-637-0257, Patrick@tank18.com 
2. Business: Porky's Palace, LLC, DBA Tank18; 1345 Howard St, SF CA 94103 
3. Business Mailing: same 
4. ABC Lie Type: Type 20 
5. Hours of Operation Monday - Sunday lla - llp 
6. Application was filed with ABC and posting started in May 2018, by Patrick 

MacCartee at SF ABC Office in person. 
7. Application was completed in September 2018. 
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
wine and beer offerings. There are no major high-end grocery stores with quality 
wines. All the bodegas in our area sell mass-produced low quality wines, the 
neighbors reluctantly purchase. 

Our previous operations at this site was covered under a Winery license which 
allowed for the sale of wine for off premise consumption, we simply trying to get 
back to parity with our past offerings so we can, again offer our neighb°lrs tt-te 
wines they love to drink at home. ·· 

:~ , /JI] /1 
} [t;frj;,_J l t/Jtli---· 

Patrick MacCartee 
10-26-18 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS -

SECTION 23958.4 B&P 

State of California 
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor 

Instructions This form is to be used for all applications for original issuance or premises to premises transfer of licenses. 
Part 1 is to be completed by an ABC employee, given to applicant with pre-application package, with copy retained in 
holding file or applicant's district file. 
Part 2 1s lo be completed by the applicant, and returned to ABC. 

• Part 3 is to be completed by the local governing body or its' designated subordinate officer or body, and returned to ABC. 

PART 1 - TO BE COMPLETED BY ABC 
1. APPLICANT'S NAME j), -r.f ·--l.J~r~ta~----L--,.-/!--· 

I tir!}tJ '_£ I vt,/faCe LC,./ 

~ P~M~~AQDRE~~~~~~~J-1~-.-~-e-)-9-.-/----~----~-f~-~---~----.---~-~~-G-L-~-E-NEn~ 
j2.1f S 11 t7A/ t!f a1 - 1 ~ g- // c~-1t- u · -JCh1 111m1 qs co 1 c11 I :lD 

4. TYPE OF BUSINESS ------ --- -------ff?1-flQ3*'~----------------

0Full Service Restaurant 0Hofbrau/Cafeteria Ococktail Lounge 0Prlvate Club 

Ooeli or Specialty Restaurant Ocomedy Club 0Night Club Oveterans Club 

Ocafe/Coffee Shop nsrew Pub Oravern: Beer 0Fratemal Club 

- Osed & Breakfast: Orheater Oravern: Beer & Wine OwineTasting Room 

Owine only 0An 

Osupermarket 0Membership Store 

D Department Store D Liquor Store 

norugNariety Store 

Qefther - describe: 

LO florist/Gifts.hop • - ' .. 
G("" Ja;t:· /:>eer / /1), ne.-

0 Service Station 

D Convenience Market 

Oconvenience Market w/Gasoline 

Oswap Meet/Flea Market 

D Drive-in Dairy 

5. COUNTY POPULATION ,6. TOTAL NUMBER OF LICENSES IN COUNTY 7: RATIO OF LICENSES TO POPULATION IN COUNTY 

i&{f; 1 S'f:.3 Don-Sale Datt-Sale /, Ocf'(; Don-Sale Q6tt-Sale 

8. CENSUS TRACT NUMBER 9. NO. OF LICENSES ALLOWED IN CENSll" -RACT 10. NO. OF LICENSEtp<ISTING IN CENSUS TRACT 

____ l_?_/~[_g_1_._b_l~----~1-----1--·~---~-J_n_-s_a_1e_[36_o_ff-_s_a1_e_,_ ____ ~/ ____ [_J_o_n-_s_a1_e_~_·_ff_-s_a_1e_ 
1 ~9HE ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVERCONCENTRATED WITH LICEN ES? (I.e., does the ratio of licenses to population in the census tract exceed the ratio of licenses to population for !he entire county?) 

L::fYes, the number of existing licenses exceeds the number allowed 

0No, the number of existing licenses is lower than the number allowed 
1~..JES LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAINTAIN CRIME STATISTICS? 

~Yes (Go to Item #13) D No (Go to Item #20) 

13. CRIME REPOR)JfG OISTRICT NUMBER 

Cit 2>0 Ii 4. TOTAL NUMBER OF RT.ORTING DISTRICTS !1 s. TOTAL NUMBER _Q£.OF~NSES IN ALLREPORTIN_G_D_IST_R_1c-Ts-

uz6 $ 1 !J/, o• 'g 
I __ ............ ___ __ 

16. AVERA~~ N~"~_:11~~~~:~~ ~ISTRI~~ ·-- --V 1~~~:~FAV~RAG __ E"~~~~~o~:~N~~ - --- 18. TOTAL NUMBER OF OFFEiE~--,~~~ORTING ~~s:_RICT--

19. IS THE PREMISES LOCATED IN A HIGH CRIME REPORTING DISTRICT? (i.e .• has a 20% greater number of reported crimes than the average number of reported crimes as determined from all crime 
reporting districts within the jurisdiction of the local law enforcement agency) 

c:Jv/"the total number of offenses in the reporting district equals or exceeds the total number in item #17 

[]}No, the total number of offenses in the reporting district is lower than the total number in item #17 

W.cHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES (check only one box) 

___________________________ ,, _____ _ 
r:J a. If "No" is checked in both item #11 and item #19, Section 23958.4 B&P does not applv to this application, and no additional information will be needed 

on this issue. Advise the applicant to bring this completed form to ABC when filing the application. 

D b. If "Yes" is checked in either item #11 Q[ item #19, and the applicant is applying for a non-retail license, a retail bona fide public eating place license, a 
retail license issued for a hotel, motel or other lodging establishment as defined in Section 25503.1 B(b) B&P, or a retail license issued in conjuction with a 
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the applicant to complete Section 2 and bring the completed form to ABC when filing the 
application or as soon as possible thereafter. 

~. If "Yes" is checked in either item #11 QC item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine license, an off-sale general license, an on­
sale beer license, an on-sale beer and wine (public premises) license. or an on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicant to take this ton_ 
to the focal governing bodv. or its designated subordinate officer or body to have them complete Section 3. The completed form will need to be provided ti 
ABC in order to process the application. 

Governing Body/Designated Subordinate Name: 

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
PREPARED BY (Name of Department Employee) 

ABC-245 (rev. 01-11) 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 
ABC211 (6/99) 

TO: Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET 
SUITE 1230 

File Number: 581012 {f,.r_r Jei3"1-D7S:.t 
Receipt Number: 2487920 ' / 
Geographical Code: 3800 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94 I 05 
( 4 I 5) 356-6500 

Copies Mailed Date: March 16, 2018 
Issued Date: 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO 

First Owner: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 
Name of Business: TANK 18 

Location of Business: 1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103-2616 

County: SAN FRANCISCO 

Is Premise inside city limits? 

Mailing Address: 

Yes Census Tract 0178.02 

(If different from 
premises address) 

Type of license(s): 20 

Transferor's license/name: 516091 I JULIE MAURANGE 
CORPORATION 

Dropping Paiiner: Yes 

License Type Transaction Type 
20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win ANNUAL FEE 

Fee Type 
NA 

20 - Oft~Sale Beer And Win PREMISE TO PREMISE TRANSFER NA 

20 - Off-Sale Beer And Win PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER NA 

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
Explain any "Yes" answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application. 

Fee 
$283.00 

$100.00 

$50.00 

$433.00 

Nol 

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
Under penalty of perjury, each person whose signature appears below, certifies and says: (I) He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an executive 
officer of the applicant corporation. named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf; (2) that he has read the 
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true; (3) that no person other than the applicant or 
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made; 
(4) that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment of a loan or to fulfill an agreement entered into more than ninety 
(90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Department or to gain or establish a preference to or for any creditor or 
transferor or to defraud or injure any creditor of transferor; (5) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by either the applicant or the licensee with 
no resulting liability to the Department. 

Effective July J, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to 
share taxpayer information with Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse to issue a license 
if the licensee,;s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.) 

Applicant Name(s) 

.PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 

Applicant Signature(s) 

See 211 Signature Page 
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https://www.abc.ca.• ldatport/lqs.html?rpttype=l2&1icense=581012 

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

License Query System Summary as of 1012812018 

Business Address 
··----------------------------

1345 HOWARD ST AND 18 DORE ST 
----

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103 

County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0178.02 

Licensee Information 

Licensee: PORKY'S PALACE, LLC 

Company Information 

OFFICER: FOG CITY WINES (MANAGER) 

MEMBER: FOG CITY WINES 

License Types 

1) License Type: 

License Type Status: 

75 ON-SALE GENERAL BREW-PUB 

ACTIVE 

Status Date: 26-FEB-2018 Term: 12 Month(s) 

___ O_ri=g_in_a!lssu_e_D_at_e_: ___ 2_3_-F_E_B_-_2_0_1_8 __ ~ ___ E_x~p_ir_at_io_n_D_a_te_: __ 3_1_-J_A_N_-_2_0_19 __ ~----·~----
Master: _Y ___ D_u~p_li_c_at_e_:_O ___ F_e_e_C_o_d_e_:_P_4_0 ___________ _ 

Lic;:11,,<0.!ype ___ \ll':l"..Ir:':lll,;!':'rr':'cJ ()ll: From: 

License Type was Transferred On: To: 

Full and complete meals must be offered and made available at all times the premises is exercising the privileges of its alcoholic beverage license, with 

_tl1_(3<3"ceptic:i_ri_()fl_t:l<3_1a_s! Y, holl':_()f()p_<3r_atiori_(l_ac;ti_<:f_a_L_ ... ,,. ------------------------- ......... ·-- ----- -------···-----------------~------------ -------------
.§l_':llE),;,servic;(3_8f1cj c;o_nsumptio_fl_of_':ll£()tiCJli£_tJ_E)\'<3r<lflEl» sh<)!_~E>.EE!rtl1~tt<3cj()nly bet;;i:e_n_tti_:ti_o_ur~_o!1():0_9_<)"'-tll:_':lllcl 1?::_0D_~E>':IC:ti.cJa.Yo!_ltl_e_\11!3_<3~: 

~_f1()i,;E>,;~_ai~ be a!Jcji~l!3_<J!.a.11Y neartiyrE).'3idence... _____ .. ·······-··········--·--- .. ·····-·-·········-···· . ---·· -·· 
The shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to the premises over which they have control, as depicted on the most 

ABC-257 and ABC-253. 

f-'e1-,11one1·1s1 shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to prevent the loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed 
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

... No Disciplinary History found . .. 

Holds 

Hold Date: 15-MAR-2018 

Hold Date: 30-APR-2018 

For a definition of codes, view our glossary. 

10/29/2018, 9:38 AM 



Print Form 

Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor 

Time stamp 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment) 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

l2SI 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor 

5. City Attorney request. 

6. Call File No. from Committee. 

7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

8. Substitute Legislation File No. 
~-----~ 

9. Reactivate File No. I 
~-----~ 

10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

inquires" 

~-------------~ 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 
D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

!clerk of the Board 

Subject: 

Liquor License - 1345 Howard Street - Tankl 8 

The text is listed below or attached: 

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type-20 off-sale beer and wine liquor license to Porky's Palace, LLC, 
doing business as Tankl 8, located at 1345 Howard Street (District 6), will serve the public convenience or necessity 
of the City and County of San Francisco. 

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: 
-=------\c 

For Clerk's Use Only: 
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